1990

Helen Layton v. Don Layton : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

This is an appeal from a final decree of the trial court dissolving a constructive trust.

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

ISSUE 1. Is the relationship between plaintiff and defendant best described as a constructive trust.

ISSUE 2. Should not the relationship be best described as a joint venture falling under the partnership rules.

ISSUE 3. Can a constructive trust be claimed with limited evidence in support.

ISSUE 4. Can a constructive trust be dissolutioned rather than created and enforced by law.

ISSUE 5. Is a constructive trust created to prohibit unjust enrichment.

ISSUE 6. Can plaintiff's admitted statement be ignored.

ISSUE 7. Is not the written statement an accord and satisfaction to all claims plaintiff may bring forth later.

ISSUE 8. Is not plaintiff barred by statutory time limit to attack validity of agreement.

ISSUE 9. Now that plaintiff's gambit of marriage was rejected do 3rd parties retain the right in either being a necessary party to this action or asserting their rights in a separate action.

ISSUE 10. Should not plaintiff be compelled to amend her complaint to state a cause of action so the defendant can make an affirmative defense.

ISSUE 11. Can plaintiff place all liabilities on defendant's property.

ISSUE 12. Did trial court err in granting plaintiff's motion for Distribution of Funds after Notice of Appeal was filed.

ISSUE 13. What are the best interests of handicapped child now over the age of 18.

ISSUE 14. Should plaintiff be unjustly enriched
for confusing the source and failing to keep records.

ISSUE 15. Should plaintiff be rewarded after filing
federal statements of limited assets to receive grants.

Addendum to Brief 870378-CA

On page -iv-

STATUTES

- Article I Section 11
... which shall be administered without denial
or unnecessary delay;
- Article I Section 1
... protest against wrongs
- Article I Section 2
... equal protection
- Article I Section 7
... deprived without due process of law... .
- Article I Section 18
... no law impairing the obligation of contracts.
- Article I Section 26
... provisionsare mandatory and prohibitory.
- Article I Section 27
Frequent recurrence to fundamental principles is
essential to the security of individuals rights and
the perpetuity of free government.
- Article IV Section 1
... Both male and female... .. shall enjoy
equally all civil... .. rights and privileges.
- Section 10
All officers made elective or appointive...
before entering upon duties shall take and subscribe
the following oath... "I do solemnly swear ... I
will support, obey ... and that I will discharge
the duties of my office with fidelity."
- Article VI Section 19
... Judicial officers, ... shall be liable to
impeachment for... misdemeanors, or malfeasance in
office; The party, whether convicted or
acquitted, shall, nevertheless, be liable to
prosecution, trial, and punishment according to law.
- Article VIII Section 3
..... necessary for the supreme court's
jurisdiction or the complete determination of any
cause.

Section 13

... (3) willful and persistent failure to perform judicial duties.

Article XIII Section 10

All ... persons within state... shall be subject to taxation... .

Section 12

.... (2) ... by reference to any provision of the laws of the United States

Article XXII Section 2

Real and personal estate of every female acquired before marriage, and all property to which she may afterwards become entitled by purchase, gift, inheritance or devise, shall be and remain the estate and property of such female, and shall not be liable for the debts, obligations or engagements of her husband, and may be conveyed, devised or bequeathed by her as if she were unmarried.

(The equal protection clause requires us to take out the words underlined and put in person, they, person, their mate, them and they.)

Utah Code Annotated Sections

1987# 59-11-2

now 59-2-1313

If on examination it is found that any officer has been guilty of defrauding the State of revenue or has neglected or refused to perform any duty relating to revenue, the attorney general shall prosecute the delinquent officer.

76-8-201 Official Misconduct- Unauthorized acts or failure of duty.

A public servant is guilty of a class B misdemeanor if, with an intent to benefit himself or another or to harm another, he knowingly commits an unauthorized act which purports to be an act of his office, or knowingly refrains from performing a duty imposed on him by law or clearly inherent in the nature of his office.

78-51-26 Duties of Attorneys and Counselors

(3) To counsel or maintain no other action, proceeding or defense than that which appears to him legal and just,

(4) To employ for the purposes of maintaining the causes confided to him such means only as are consistent with truth, and never to seek to mislead the judges by any artifice or false statement of fact or law;

78-51-31 Deceit and Collusion

An attorney and counsler who is guilty of deceit or collusion, or consents thereto, with intent to deceive a court or judge or a party to an action or proceeding is liable to be disbarred, and shall forfeit to the injured party treble damages to be recovered in a civil action.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1. Nature of the case.

This is a 2nd appeal of a case involving unmarried cohabitators.

The first appeal reversed the trial court's judgment finding a marriage existed between the parties and applying divorce statutes to divide property.

On remand the trial court found the relationship best described as a constructive trust and made no changes in the original judgment except substituting constructive trust for common law marriage.

No changes in real property possession or custody have taken place during the remand and this subsequent appeal.

2. Facts of the case.

Plaintiff and defendant began working together with others, later living together and producing children.

The business relationship floundered in approximately 1973 and later in approximately 1975 plaintiff executed a written document relinquishing her claim to property in exchange for property, freedom, and a release from obligations incurred in the acquiring of assets during the cohabitation.

Plaintiff moved to California in 1979 and returned in 1980. The love relationship never returned and plaintiff left defendant again and resided in Salt Lake County but separate from defendant. In 1983 plaintiff filed a verified complaint seeking partition or a valid common law marriage.

Before the trial began plaintiff moved to California and married her present husband in 1985 and the trial took place in 1987.

Plaintiff's attorney proceeded at trial on the theory of a common law marriage. The trial judge ruled in plaintiff's favor and a divorce was granted with a property division based on divorce statutes.

Defendant appealed and was granted a reversal of that judgment. Several theories were suggested by appellant court and on remand the trial court chose a dissolution of constructive trust to resolve the controversy, taking no further testimony or evidence in support of his findings.

Defendant once again disagrees with those findings and appeals the decree.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENTS

The trial court has erred a second time in attempting to resolve a case involving unmarried cohabitators.

A constructive trust is created and enforced by law to prevent one party from benefiting from the efforts of another, to give title to one not having title and to compel one having title to surrender that holding to the rightful purchaser.

Almost all the real property, the subject of this action was duly recorded in the county recorder's office as showing both plaintiff and defendant name's together and therefore plaintiff was able at any time to sell, trade or distribute her recorded interest, subject to any action the defendant might have brought against plaintiff for fraud or theft.

A constructive trust cannot arise to benefit one who already holds title and can only arise in plaintiff's favor for property held in defendant's name alone, but then only by substantial evidence proving plaintiff's participation.

However, plaintiff did make an agreement to relinquish all her claim and ratified that agreement by recording and taking possession of the consideration given for the agreement.

An accord and satisfaction must prevail when the amount in controversy is not known. Defendant claims 3rd parties had substantial claims to the property and was

willing to assume any and all risks associated with 3rd parties by deeding property to plaintiff free and clear from any liabilities or obligations in exchange for plaintiff relinquishing claim to all other property. Plaintiff accepted by recording the consideration.

The statute of limitations has long run for plaintiff to attack its authority. Defendant is not now bringing forth the writing to benefit himself, as the court claims, for plaintiff has not participated in any business with defendant since the agreement was made and admits she has had no relief and now is hoping to plead on the mercy of the court for accepting "a horse, a horse, my kingdom for a horse."

When an accord is accepted, the courts should not overturn the agreement later for the court cannot place itself into the heat of battle to ascertain the condition of the participants and their desire for peace. Yet now when peace has been restored by defendant, plaintiff attempts to benefit herself by claiming she now is equitably entitled to an equal division of property.

ARGUMENT

I

THE COURT ERRED IN FINDING THE BEST WAY TO
CLASSIFY THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PLAINTIFF AND DEFENDANT
WAS A CONSTRUCTIVE TRUST

The trial court made its determination of the
remand of this case creating a new legal term
dissolution of a constructive trust.

An involuntary trust is created and enforced not
dissolved or broken up.

It is well established that a constructive trust is
created by law to compel one who holds property alone,
purchased by another, to convey the title to the rightful
purchaser. Also a constructive trust cannot be created by
mere conjecture and surmise but must be proved by evidence
which is clear, convincing, and practically free from doubt.

Most of the property in question was recorded in both
plaintiff and defendant's name and therefor a constructive
trust is not applicable to those properties.

It is plaintiff's burden to prove the existence of
a trust by clear, unequivocal and decisive evidence.

So any property in whose title rests with defendant
alone must be retained by him for plaintiff has offered
no proof as to how the purchase involved plaintiff and
what if any interest she may have.

II

TRIAL COURT ERRED IN NOT RECOGNIZING AGREEMENT MADE BY PLAINTIFF AND RATIFIED BY CONSIDERATION

When this relationship began it was a business venture with defendant as founder and plaintiff as helper. When plaintiff began to become a liability rather than an asset, defendant chose to end the business relationship and did make an agreement with plaintiff (Ex.13) Plaintiff has conveniently claimed the consideration (Ex.16) the 7th East home, deeded to plaintiff by defendant was inherited by plaintiff alone. Evidence shows otherwise.

Plaintiff has fraudently hidden an asset valued more than \$40,000.

Plaintiff was given great latitude in rejecting the agreement by refusing to take absolute possession of the property, but plaintiff recorded the deed, took possession and stopped defendant from having any control over the property.

When parties make an accord and satisfaction and each takes control of their share, the courts will not look into the equitability of that division.

Plaintiff received a large home, freedom to have "fun, fun, fun, no obligations or libilities and peace of mind.

The Statute of limitations U.C.A. 78-12-23 states any action to void any writing must commence within 6 years of its insepction.

The time for objecting to the agreement has long passed for the statement was written on the back of a dated and signed deed. That date being May 8, 1975. Defendant has claimed the statement was written approximately at the same time.

Plaintiff is attempting to have her cake and eat it too.

III

THIRD PARTIES ARE NOW INDESPENSIBLE TO THE DIVISION OF PROPERTY

Defendant has always claimed 3rd parties were needed to have a complete and final judgment.

Now plaintiff's claim of marriage has been rejected, the subject of this action is only to divide property. 3rd parties are now needed to obtain jurisdiction over the property.

Evidence shows there was great involvement of time, money and labor of other persons in the acquiring and maintenance of the property involved.

If plaintiff can defeat the accord and satisfaction, the statute of limitations and undecisive evidence of a constructive trust, then there is not the needed parties present in this action to avoid other suits or to get a one final judgment and complete relief.

IV

PLAINTIFF MUST NOT PREVAIL AND

HOLD DEFENDANT LIABLE FOR ALL

DEBTS INCURRED BY PROPERTY

Due to plaintiff's original verified complaint and subsequent trial, plaintiff chose to proceed on a marriage theory and a legal division of property based on divorce law and an equal split of "marital assets".

Trial court refused to take notice of plaintiff's disinterest, her unwillingness to participate and her absence, ruling that because she was "married" she was not required to participate in anyway in order to share in the assets.

That ruling has been rejected, but trial court still finds plaintiff can share in the profits yet find defendant liable for all expenses incurred by property awarded to plaintiff by placing a lien on defendant's home leaving him virtually equity free.

Plaintiff cannot prevail and also place liens upon defendant's property. Plaintiff is the one who assessed and divided the property and chose one side for herself, claiming she kept good records, yet unaware of liens and taxes due on parcels she chose wanting defendant held liable for her expenses.

Defendant refused to participate in negotiations with plaintiff as he stands on her accord and satisfaction and

will not compromise that stand and reward plaintiff now for willful wrongdoing and monkey-wrenching in the past.

Plaintiff had her chance to stay with the business relationship, but in 1975 she chose her freedom.

V

TRIAL COURT LOST JURISDICTION TO GRANT MOTION
OF PLAINTIFF AFTER NOTICE OF APPEAL WAS FILED

After the 1st appeal was filed (R.240), plaintiff filed a motion with the trial court for a distribution of funds (R.246-247). Despite numerous objections the trial court granted that motion.

All that is required to transfer jurisdiction from the trial court to the appellate court is the notice of appeal and the payment of the fees required.

Defendant's notice of appeal was filed before plaintiff's motion and therefore trial court erred in ordering funds distributed to plaintiff when an end to the case was not yet reached.

Defendant filed a lis pendens in the recorder's office, yet plaintiff has alleged to have sold the property without defendant's agreement and has had possession of the monies from that sale.

The trial court has completely abused its authority and has become an accessory to the fraudulent disposing of property not yet the sole possession of plaintiff.

Justice from the courts of Utah will not be a reality when judges hide behind their robes of immunity and compromise the truth in order to reward one party whom they feel might have been treated harshly by prohibiting defendant from properly mounting a defense and demanding

damages for plaintiff's conduct in prohibiting defendant from growing and progressing in the real estate market, in refinancing his home at a lower interest rate, in enjoying his canyon property (which plaintiff deeded to defendant (EX. 13), yet later testified at trial No, 222264 that she was still the owner) and enjoying in the education and companionship of the handicapped son.

VI

TRIAL COURT BECOMES A CO-CONSPIRATOR TO FRAUD THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT BY AWARDING PLAINTIFF PROPERTY

Plaintiff filed a request for student grants to enable 2 children to receive money to attend college declaring limited assets (R-250-256), but now, with the blessings of the court, plaintiff now has assets valued over \$200,000.

Plaintiff either had the assets at the time of wanting student grants and is guilty of filing false federal claims or the court has erred in awarding plaintiff property she had no interest in.

Plaintiff knew she had made an agreement with defendant and was completely honest in declaring her total assets, yet now, after the student grants have been awarded, her children have been educated at taxpayer's expense and the time has passed, plaintiff and the trial court sweep the issue under the rug and reward plaintiff for fraud and dishonesty.

VII

TRIAL COURT HAS ERRED IN DETERMINING BEST INTEREST OF HANDICAPPED CHILD

There is no evidence before the court to protect the child. Is the child incapacitated? What's his abilities, could he hold a job, support himself or live by himself?

Down's Syndrome affects children in varying degrees, some unable to function, some able to be television and movie stars. (Life Goes On and The Seventh Sign).

Society is recognizing more and more that children with Down's syndrome can lead very normal lives, have civil rights too and the time of hiding a handicapped child in the basement or in an institution is not the only solution.

Therefore any order requiring defendant to pay child support to plaintiff for a child now past 18 years old, without any evidence as to his capacity to exist on his own and to choose where to live of his own free will must be vacated.

CONCLUSION

Plaintiff has failed to prove she is entitled to any relief.

A constructive trust is not the best way to classify this relationship and to divide assets and the trial court's ruling must be reversed.

Plaintiff must prove by decisive evidence that she is the verified purchaser for each piece of property awarded her.

A ratified accord and satisfaction should not be disturbed by the courts especially so long after the agreement and defendant should prevail and be awarded all property now held by plaintiff subject to all claims that may arise from 3rd parties not party to this action.

By the trial court's ruling, plaintiff becomes guilty of fraud and theft of government services, for the trial court has given plaintiff more assets than she declared on the applications for student grants.

Plaintiff cannot hold defendant liable for all expenses incurred by property awarded to plaintiff.

Plaintiff should take nothing from defendant and damages should be assessed against plaintiff for her willful conduct in this case. And all deeds made by the court should be vacated.

No child support should be awarded plaintiff.

By the casual dealing with this case, defendant cannot properly file his income tax forms for himself nor his deceased mother's estate to account for the loss of property awarded to plaintiff.