1990

Helen Layton v. Donald Layton : Brief of Respondent

Utah Court of Appeals

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

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

1. The findings and decree of the Trial Court are supported by the evidence and are not an abuse of discretion. The Plaintiff presented evidence that she and the Defendant had a continuous, if sometimes stormy, relationship from 1954 until 1983. Witnesses and documents presented into evidence proved that the parties' relationship was of the type contemplated by the cases regarding

constructive trust, as the defendant was holding assets which in equity and good conscience should be possessed by the plaintiff, due to their long relationship and the absence of separate funds between them.

A great injustice would occur if the defendant were allowed to retain all of the parties' assets, almost all of which are held in joint name, which represented the fruit of both parties' lifetime of work and effort.

The Defendant at trial, or since the decision of the Court of Appeals, has refused to provide any evidence or argument as to the fairness or lack thereof of the proposed property settlement, other than to allege that the Plaintiff should receive nothing. The Plaintiff produced an extensive exhibit of the properties, showing their locations, tax valuations, purchase prices, and including photographs, if relevant. The Plaintiff stated under oath that she would agree that the Defendant could receive either side of the list dividing the property prepared by her. The Defendant has never presented any evidence that the division according to that list was unfair. Accordingly, the division was equitable, and the Court did not abuse its discretion in finding that the relationship between the parties consisted of a constructive trust, which should now be dissolved. There is no need for further evidentiary hearing or amendment of pleadings, as the evidence at trial was complete, and adequately addressed the issues presented by the theory of constructive trust as well as the legal theories actually presented at trial. In any event, the defendant did not object to the

Court's determination that a constructive trust existed between the parties, and accordingly should not be allowed to do so now.

2. The law relating to constructive trusts was correctly applied in this matter such that the judgment of the Trial Court should stand. The theory of constructive trust requires a confidential relationship between the parties, and an inequity which would result if one of the parties were allowed to retain assets as a result of the confidential relationship, to the detriment of the other party. Such a relationship existed here, and accordingly, the law was correctly applied.

3. This appeal is frivolous, given the prior decision of the Court of Appeals, which adopted none of the arguments presented by the appellant other than to indicate that an incorrect legal theory had been applied. The appellant failed to object to the legal theory adopted by the Trial Court, and cannot now find fault with it. In his own brief filed herein, he does not present any new arguments resulting from the choice of legal theory, and he merely rehashes the same arguments he made in his prior appeal.

4. The respondent should be awarded her reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in this matter, due to the repetitive nature of the appellant's arguments, and the frivolousness of this appeal. The appellant failed to file a supersedeas bond in this matter, yet the mere existence of this appeal has prevented the respondent from selling any of the property awarded to her to raise badly needed cash. To compound that injury, she has been forced to expend her meager funds to pay

attorney's fees to respond to yet another appeal in this matter.

ARGUMENT

1. THE FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND ORDER OF THE DISTRICT COURT ARE FAIR, EQUITABLE, AND BASED UPON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED AT TRIAL SUCH THAT THIS JUDGMENT IS NOT AN ABUSE OF DISCRETION.

Don and Helen have lived together for 19 years, raised four children, and amassed a sizeable estate of real and personal property. They held themselves out to be married, and lived as though they were. The property of the parties represents their life's work, and neither of them had any other. With rare exception, the assets held by them were in their joint names. This conduct has created a constructive trust between them, due to their confidential relationship. Don offered to be a husband and father, and Helen accepted by being a wife and mother and both expected to share equally in the profits of their life's work. At no time did Helen intend to transfer all of her assets to Don for his benefit alone. Now the constructive trust can no longer continue due to the parties' inability to work together and Don's attempted appropriation of all of them. The assets acquired by the parties have been divided using the equitable principles created by a constructive trust, and Don should not be allowed to appropriate all of the parties' assets for himself for the sole reason that the parties were not legally married.

In Ashton vs. Ashton, 733 P.2d 147 (Utah 1987), The Utah Supreme Court found that a confidential relationship existed

between the parties when one party conveyed his interest in real property to his brother, with the oral agreement that grantee would reconvey the property when grantor's marital problems were resolved. When grantee refused to reconvey the property, the lawsuit ensued. The Court created a constructive trust, and ordered reconveyance of the property.

In this matter, Helen has placed almost all of her assets in joint name with Don, based upon their confidential relationship, without which she would not have done so. Don has produced no evidence that he had any separate funds during the time the property was acquired, and Helen has not asked for any assets acquired by Don after this matter was filed. Now Don seeks to have all of the assets for himself, and the Trial Court has refused to allow him to retain those assets, and has equitably divided them between the parties.

Without the Court's aid, Helen would receive nothing from a lifetime of work, and Don would receive all of this property, even though it was not acquired by his efforts alone. At no time during the course of this action has Helen claimed that Don is not entitled to an equitable division of approximately one-half of the parties' assets.

The Court should ratify the parties' 19 year constructive trust, and should let stand the decision of the Trial Court.

2. THE LAW RELATING TO CONSTRUCTIVE TRUSTS WAS CORRECTLY APPLIED IN THIS MATTER SUCH THAT THE JUDGMENT OF THE TRIAL COURT SHOULD STAND.

The legal theory of constructive trust requires the following:

1. A confidential relationship between the parties, and,
2. Unjust enrichment which would result if one of the parties were allowed to retain assets as a result of the confidential relationship, to the detriment of the other party, Matter of Estate of Hock, 655 P.2d 1111 (Utah 1982).

In Mattes vs. Olearain, 759 P.2d 1177 (Utah App. 1988), the Utah Court of Appeals overturned a trial court finding of common-law marriage and a constructive trust. That case differs from this matter in several respects.

First, the parties in Mattes lived together for only two years. In this matter they lived together for 19 years.

Second, the parties in Mattes had their own separate sources of income, where in this matter for 19 years the parties only sources of income were their own joint labor in their joint enterprises.

Third, in Mattes, the "wife" was seeking to overturn her execution of a valid deed granting title to the "husband" in his name alone. In this matter, Helen is seeking an equitable division of a great deal of real and personal property, almost all of which is already held in joint name, and all of which was obtained by joint funds, so that the validity of her claim is much more clear than in Mattes.

Fourth, Judge Orme in his concurring opinion in Mattes, indicates that the "wife" could have retained the property on the

theory of a resulting trust rather than a constructive trust. He states that a resulting trust arises from the failure of an express trust, with full performance of an express trust, and payment of the purchase price for property by one, but put in the name of another. This theory could also apply to this matter, if the Appeals Court should so determine.

The Utah Supreme Court has required that the doctrine of confidential relationship requires an inequality between the parties. In this matter, the parties lived as equal partners for most of their 19 years together, but there was evidence presented at trial which indicates that, toward the end, Don did exercise domination over Helen, and that he at one time shot at her with a gun. However, it is his refusal to give her any of the income from the properties, or allow her to sell or otherwise share in them after the separation of the parties, which creates his position of superiority which, by the time he began to exercise it, made it impossible for Helen to get out of this relationship with any of her assets.

There has been no evidence presented that Don did more work or provided more funds than Helen. There are no citations to the record by Don to indicate that such evidence was presented at trial, or that the Trial Court refused to accept that evidence. Don has provided no compelling argument to indicate any argument which would justify awarding him all of the parties' assets.

A clearly gross inequity would result if Don was allowed to retain all of the parties' assets merely because they were not

legally married. Helen would never had pooled her labor and assets with Don if she had believed that Don would ultimately be the sole owner of all of those assets, while she received nothing. It was this reliance, and Don's appropriation of those assets for himself, which created the confidential relationship between them. Their joint efforts obtained those assets, and if they can no longer work together, those assets should be equitably divided between them so they can go their separate ways. The Trial Court did exactly that, and the assets have been equitably divided between the parties.

3. THIS APPEAL IS FRIVOLOUS, GIVEN THE PRIOR DECISION OF THE COURT OF APPEALS.

In the prior decision in this matter, the Court of Appeals adopted none of the arguments presented by the appellant other than to indicate that an incorrect legal theory had been applied. The appellant failed to object to the legal theory adopted by the Trial Court, and cannot now find fault with it. In his own brief filed herein, he does not present any new arguments resulting from the choice of legal theory, and he merely rehashes the same arguments he made in his prior appeal.

4. THE RESPONDENT SHOULD BE AWARDED HER REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS INCURRED IN THIS MATTER.

The respondent should be awarded her reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in this matter, due to the repetitive nature of the appellant's arguments, and the frivolousness of this appeal. The appellant failed to file a supersedeas bond in this matter, yet the mere existence of this appeal has prevented the

respondent from selling any of the property awarded to her to raise badly needed cash. To compound that injury, she has been forced to expend her meager funds to pay attorney's fees to respond to yet another appeal in this matter. Appellant has expended no funds for his attorney, as he is representing himself, and his part of the assets are not in dispute, so he is free to transfer them as he sees fit. During the pendency of this appeal, the appellant has paid none of the funds ordered by the Trial Court to the respondent, including the child support ordered. In light of all of these factors, the respondent should be awarded her reasonable attorneys fees and costs as set forth in the affidavit attached hereto.

5. RESPONSE TO APPELLANT'S ISSUES PRESENTED IN HIS BRIEF, WHICH RESPONDENT FEELS ARE EITHER NOT RELEVANT, OR WERE ALREADY PRESENTED IN THE PRIOR APPEAL AND FOUND TO BE WITHOUT MERIT:

5. Is the relationship between appellant and respondent best described as a constructive trust?

This issue has been addressed above.

6. Should not the relationship be best described as a joint venture falling under the partnership rules?

Don does not present any argument regarding this issue, but it would appear that if this were a partnership, that the result would be the same, with the most relevant feature being that Don would not retain all of the parties' assets, and those assets would be divided between the parties as part of the partnership dissolution.

7. Can a constructive trust be claimed with limited evidence in support?

No, but in this matter, there is ample evidence in the record to support the finding that the parties' relationship was governed by a constructive trust, and that the assets of the parties were correctly and equitably divided.

8. Can a constructive trust be dissolved, rather than created and enforced by law.

Yes. The constructive trust is created by the relationship of the parties, and if the relationship deteriorates such that one party is attempting to appropriate all of the assets for himself, then the Court can find that the trust exists, and then dissolve it, equitably dividing the assets contained therein.

9. Is a constructive trust created to prohibit unjust enrichment?

Yes. Don is attempting to unjustly enrich himself at Helen's expense, and the constructive trust is created to prevent that unjust enrichment.

10. Can plaintiff's admitted statement be ignored?

See next issue.

11. Is not the written statement an accord and satisfaction to all claims respondent may bring forth later.

Don has presented to the Court on numerous occasions, and did present at the trial in this matter, a copy of a handwritten statement which Helen admits she wrote, which states that "I hereby relinquish all claim to all property in the name of Don and Helen

Layton."

Don claims that this is a binding contract, and that it eliminates all claims Helen has to any of the parties' real or personal property.

This statement was found to be invalid by the Trial Court for a number of reasons. It is only written by Helen Layton, not signed by her. It does not have a date. Most importantly, it does not describe the property in question. It is not clear whether she contemplated transferring the rights to a TV set, a car, or all of these many parcels of real property. At the time this statement was made, Helen was an experienced buyer of real estate and had executed many deeds and other contracts. She knew that real and personal property could not be transferred by such a statement, and that to effect this statement she would have to sign quit-claim deeds to all of the jointly held property. Helen knew that to transfer title to automobiles that her signature on the title would be necessary. Most of all, she knew that if she was coerced into making the statement, that along with these other problems, the statement would have no legal significance whatsoever.

This statement was written sometime in the 1970's, during which time the parties continued to live together, and although their personal relationship was deteriorating, their business relationship did not materially change during this time. At no time did they behave as though this statement was a binding agreement by executing quit-claim deeds, automobile titles, or other bills of sale.

Because of these defects in the statement, and the actions of the parties in failing to ratify or act as though the statement was a valid contract, or an accord and satisfaction, and the statement is exactly that and no more. It is not a contract, and it does not transfer any property from one party to the other.

12. Is not plaintiff barred by statutory time limit to attack validity of agreement?

No, because the agreement was not valid, and thus was not governed by the statute of limitations. Also, this argument was not made at trial, and is now barred.

13. Now that plaintiff's common-law marriage has been rejected, is it necessary to include third parties in this action?

No. The defendant has orally complained of the failure of the court to include third parties to this action. However, Helen included the only other person whose name was contained on the titles of the property in question. She knew of no other person who was a partner, who had shared in profits, or who had an interest in these assets. Accordingly, she did not need to name third parties. Don could have made a motion to include the third parties anytime during the four years it took to get this matter to trial, but he failed to do so, and it is far too late for him to attempt to do so now.

14. Should the plaintiff be compelled to amend her complaint to state a cause of action so the defendant may make an affirmative defense?

No. The defenses to a claim of constructive trust are exactly

the same as the defenses which either were presented, or should have been presented if Don were a better attorney. Don has had an ample opportunity to have his position heard, and there is no need for an amended complaint or new trial in this matter when all of the relevant evidence is already on the record herein.

15. Can the respondent place all liabilities on appellant's property?

Yes. The trial court required Don to pay the property taxes and assessments which accrued during the time he along was managing the property, because Don received all of the income from the properties during the same time period, and this was correct.

16. Did the trial court err in granting plaintiff's motion for distribution of funds after notice of appeal was filed?

No. Don failed to file a motion for stay or a supersedeas bond in this matter, and accordingly, he cannot prevent the sale of any property or asset pending appeal.

17. What are the best interests of the parties' handicapped child which is not over 18?

Child custody was not an issue in the original trial, and now that the child is over 18, his care is a new issue, which should be dealt with in an appropriate forum, which is not this appeal.

18. Should the respondent be unjustly enriched by confusing the source and failing to keep records?

No. However, Helen did keep good records. The only party who has failed to keep records is Don, who appeared at court with a shoe box containing the records from the time of his sole

management of the property, and it is Don who refused to respond to discovery sent by Helen. All of the records Don attempted to admit at trial were objected to by Helen on the grounds that Don had not produced those records pursuant to discovery, and accordingly could not produce them at trial. None of those records indicated that any other person had an interest in the property, or that Don had purchased any of the property with joint funds.

19. Should plaintiff be rewarded after filing federal statements of limited assets to receive grants?

At trial Don presented an application filled out by Helen for college aid for the parties' daughter. In that application, Helen indicated that she did not have substantial assets. The application was filled out while the matter was pending, and Don was claiming to be the sole owner of those assets. Helen, having no guarantee she would ever receive any asset out of this matter, did not feel she could claim ownership of those assets at that time, since their ownership was in dispute.

The application was merely a statement of the facts at that time, and was not found by the Trial Court to be relevant or determinative of any of the issues between the parties.

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